WILLIOUGHBY

WRrE eI PLANNING & INFRASTRUCTURE DEPARTMENT
' Planning Unit

22 March 2018

Walter Projects Pty Ltd

c- Architecture Urbaneia Pty Ltd

1/563 Hume St

Crows Nest 2065

Attention: Mo Chehelnabi

Dear Mr Chehelnabi

Re: Planning Proposal 2017/1 for 3-31 Walter St and 462 Willoughby Rd Willoughby

I am writing in connection with the above Planning Proposal to advise that at the Council
meeting of 12 March 2018 it was resolved:

That Council not support the application for public exhibition - Planning Proposal
20171 relating to 3-31 Walter St, 462 Willoughby Rd, Willoughby and draft
amendments to Willoughby Local Environmental Plan 2012,

If you have any enquiries please contact Jane Hosie, Strategic Planner on 9777 7673
Tuesday- Friday.

Yours faithfully

lan Arnot
PLANNING MANAGER
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